
 

Addendum #4:  Response to Questions 

 

•  Please confirm if lunch is not served on 6 or 7 of the 176 attendance days.  Please also confirm 

if breakfast is served on those days? 

 

Lunches are not served on the 7 early exam days. Yes, breakfast would be served on those days. 

 

•  Please provide the enrollment for the 2018-19 and 2021-22 school years.  

 

As of September 30th 

2018/19: 2817 

2019/20: 2782 

2020/21: 2824 

2021/22: 2908 

2022/23: 2954 

 

•  Please confirm if the current FSMC provides an onsite Food Service Director?  If so are they 

available all 12 months.  

 

Yes, they are only available during the school year. 

 

•  Please provide the number of students that currently qualify for free and reduced meals. 

 

Free 372;  Reduced 53 

 

•  Please share if current food service department employees participate in a collective 

bargaining agreement and if so, please provide a copy of the most recent CBA. 

 

The current food service provider employees are non-union. 

 

•  Will the district accept DocuSign? 

 

Yes 

 

•  Please confirm all vendors who have scheduled walkthroughs with the District. 

 

The names of potential contractors will be available after the bid opening. 

 

•  Under your current contract, does your vendor charge you a commission percentage off top 

line sales or a price per meal rate? 

It is a sales less expenses and management fee arrangement. 

 



- Just to confirm, The RFP ask for 14 copies of the Proposal.. Is that correct?  
 
Three copies plus an electronic copy would bew sufficient. 
 
Proposals are due February 3rd?  
 
Yes 
 
- We are interested in proposing an Alternate Bid, such as ones that are on NSLP. 
Would this be okay? 
 
Yes, alternate proposals will be reviewed. 
 
- Finally, please provide us with the Labor Schedule for each of the High Schools.  
 
Labor schedule is in the bid packet. 
 

 

 


